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Your instructor

Title: Attorney

Responsibility: Legal support to 
DOAS’ divisions.

Education: B.A. Georgia State 
University, J.D. University of 
Georgia

Contact:

marykathryn.scruggs@doas.ga.gov
404-463-1480

Mary Scruggs
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Webinar House Rules 

 Webinar length- approx. 1 hr and 30 minutes

 Questions – Please type questions into the Question Box 

on your screen.  All questions will be addressed at the 

end of the presentation.
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Webinar objectives

 Identify and discuss new and 

updated templates for GPR, 

Team Georgia Marketplace™ 

and eSource for these 

processes:

The purpose of this webinar is to:
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Solicitation

Template

 Request for Information

 Request for Qualified 

Contractors

 Request for Quotes

 Request for Proposals
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State of Georgia Electronic Sourcing

Why are forms changing?

To support increased Electronic Sourcing Capability: 

On September 15, 2010, SPD launched eSource 

(upgraded version of eQuote), which now supports 

RFIs, RFQCs, RFQs and RFPs.

To standardize eRFx templates: SPD desires a 

standardized template for each solicitation type that 

can be used in either of SPD’s two sourcing tools.  

This standardization will:

•Ease state entity transition from eSource to 

Team Georgia Marketplace™

•Simplify training

•Create a standard look for suppliers using both 

systems
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State of Georgia Electronic Sourcing

Two Software Tools for Receipt of Electronic Responses:

Team Georgia 

Marketplace™ eSource

Audits

Central State Hospital

DCH

DEcD

DHS

DJJ

DOAS

DOT

DNR

GDC

GFC

GTA

SAO

All other 

State Entities
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State of Georgia Electronic Sourcing

Two Software Tools for Receipt of Electronic Responses:

Process Type

Team Georgia 

Marketplace™ eSource

Request for 

Information (RFI)  

Request for Qualified 

Contractors (RFQC) * 

Request for Quotes 

(RFQ)  

Request for Proposals 

(RFP)  

NEW!

*TGM currently supports 1-step RFQC process. Please contact SPD Process 

Improvement (processimprovement@doas.ga.gov) for assistance with 2-step 

RFQC process.

NEW!

mailto:processimprovement@doas.ga.gov


Request for Information 

(RFI)
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Request for Information (RFI)

Request for Information (RFI) – Basic Information

What is it? This is an optional, semi-formal 

method of gathering information from 

suppliers who have knowledge about 

an industry, good or service.  It does 

not satisfy competitive bidding 

requirements.

When to use? Stage 2: Pre-solicitation - to gather 

information as desired before 

advancing to Stage 3.

Where to post? TGM Users: TGM only

Non-TGM Users: GPR or eSource

DPA? Not applicable (i.e., unlimited)
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Request for Information (RFI)

1. Navigate to 

www.doas.georgia.gov.

2. Select State Purchasing 

under State and Local.

Click State 

Purchasing

To access the RFI templates:

http://www.doas.georgia.gov/
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Request for Information (RFI)

3. Then, click 7 Stages of 

Procurement.

To access the RFI templates:

Click 7 Stages of 

Procurement



S
ta

te
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 D

iv
is

io
n

S
lid

e
 1

2
A

u
g
-0

9

Request for Information (RFI)

4. Scroll to Stage 2-PS: 

Pre-Solicitation.

5. Select the correct RFI 

template.

To access the RFI templates:
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Request for Information (RFI)

Team Georgia Marketplace™

Users:

Post:

State 

Entities & 

SPD

SPD-PS004 State Entity eRFI 

Template

Non-TGM

Users:

Post:

Paper 

Responses

SPD-PS005 State Entity RFI 

Template

Georgia Procurement 

Registry

--OR--

Electronic 

Responses

SPD-PS004 State Entity eRFI 

Template

eSource

The following templates must be used for conducting RFIs:
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Template includes 

highlighted text 

and instructional 

notes to guide 

you through.



Request for Information (RFI)
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RFI & eRFI templates include:

Section 1.  
Introduction

• Describe the 
purpose of the RFI

• Enter schedule 
information

• Identify state 
contact information

Section 2. 
Instructions to 
Suppliers

• For eRFIs Only: 
Choose either TGM 
or eSource 
instructions and 
delete the other

Section 3. 
Requested 
Information

• Identify the 
information you 
would like to receive 
from the supplier.  
This could be a 
series of questions.



Request for Information (RFI)
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Section 4.  
Additional 
Information

• No action needed

Section 5. List 
of eRFI 
Attachments

• Update list as needed 
(list of special terms)



Request for Information (RFI)
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No required attachments for the RFI



Request for Qualified 

Contractors (RFQC)
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Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)

Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC) –

Basic Information

What is it? This is a formal method of prequalifying 

suppliers.  The standard, pre-approved 

RFQC process is a two step process.  

1. First Step: The RFQC (first step) qualifies 

suppliers.

2. Second Step: Pre-qualified suppliers are 

then eligible to respond to any future 

RFQs or RFPs (second step) issued for 

the particular good/service.

When to use? Stage 3: Solicitation Preparation – when 

preliminary qualification is desired (most 

common for services).

Where to post? TGM Users: Contact SPD 

Non-TGM Users: GPR or eSource

DPA? Same as RFQ
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Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)

1. Scroll to Stage 3-SP: 

Solicitation Preparation.

2. Select the correct RFQC 

template.

To access the RFQC templates:

SPD: Access SharePoint to 

view SPD-SP031 Statewide 

eRFQC Template.
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Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)

Team Georgia Marketplace™

Users:

Post:

State 

Entities

SPD-SP030 State Entity 

eRFQC Template

SPD SPD-SP031 Statewide eRFQC

Non-TGM

Users:

Post:

Paper 

Responses

SPD-SP029 State Entity 

RFQC Template

Georgia Procurement 

Registry

--OR--

Electronic 

Responses

SPD-SP030 State Entity 

eRFQC Template

eSource

The following templates must be used for conducting RFQCs:



Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)
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Template includes 

highlighted text 

and instructional 

notes to guide 

you through.



Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)
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RFQC & eRFQC templates include:

Section 3.  
eRFQC 
Qualification 
Factors

• Access SPD-SP013 
Supplier’s General 
Information Worksheet

• Access SPD-SP024 
Requirements Worksheet 
to develop factors

Section 4. 
Cost/Pricing

• No action needed

Section 1. 
Introduction

• Describe the 
purpose

• Enter schedule 
information

• Identify state contact 
information

Section 2. 
Instructions to 
Suppliers

• For eRFQC Only: 
Scroll to Section 2.2 
and select either 
TGM or eSource 
instructions



Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)
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RFQC & eRFQC templates include:

Section 5. 
Evaluation & 
Published 
Results

• Identify points if 
scoring

• Identify qualification 
method

Section 6. List 
of eRFQC 
Attachments

• Update as needed



Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)
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RFQC Attachments

Administrative 

Requirements

SPD-SP013 Supplier’s General 

Information Worksheet

Qualification 

Requirements

SPD-SP024 Requirements Sheet

•Mandatory Requirements                     

and/or

•Mandatory Scored and/or

•Additional Scored

Cost N/A

Contract N/A



Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)
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To access attachments:

1. Go back to Stage 3-SP: 

Solicitation Preparation.

2. Select the templates.

Use these 

instructions to 

complete the 

requirements 

sheet.



Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)
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Supplier General 

Information 

Worksheet Includes:

Supplier’s Name 

and Contact 

Information

State of Domicile

Small Business*

Minority Business*

Scrutinized 

Company

Tax Compliance 

(includes link to 

form)*

*No need to post these separate forms.



Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)
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Use SPD-SP024 Requirements Worksheet to 

develop qualification Factors:

Types of Worksheets

Mandatory Minimum requirements 

suppliers must meet to be 

considered responsive.  

Evaluated on a pass/fail basis.

Mandatory Scored Minimum requirement plus a 

scored response.

Evaluated on a pass/fail basis 

first.  All passing suppliers are 

then scored.

Additional Scored Preferred but not required.  

Scored only.

Add any insurance 

or bonding 

requirements here.



Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)
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Use SPD-SP024 Requirements Worksheet to 

develop qualification Factors:

If you will prequalify 

based on a 

Pass/Fail basis, 

then use…

-OR-

If you will prequalify 

based on a minimum 

score or top scoring, 

then use…

Mandatory 

Requirements

Worksheet 

1. Mandatory 

Requirements 

Worksheet 

(optional)

2. At least one of the 

following:

a. Mandatory Scored

b. Additional Scored



Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)

S
ta

te
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 D

iv
is

io
n

NEW! Publish the 

results of the RFQC 

process by using:

SPD-AP004 RFQC 

List of Qualified 

Suppliers

Must be posted 

for all RFQCs 

(whether 

processed 

through TGM, 

eSource or 

directly on GPR)



Request for Qualified Contractors (RFQC)
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1. Scroll to Stage 6-AP: 

Award Process.

2. Select the form.

To access the RFQC list:



Request for Quotes (RFQ)
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Request for Quotes (RFQ)

Request for Quotes (RFQ) – Basic Information

What is it? This is a formal method of competitive 

bidding which identifies the lowest

price and results in one or more 

contract awards.  

When to use? When it is determined that the State 

Entity can clearly define its own needs.

Where to post? TGM Users: TGM only

Non-TGM Users: eSource only

DPA? Unlimited



S
ta

te
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 D

iv
is

io
n

S
lid

e
 3

4
A

u
g
-0

9

Request for Quotes (RFQ)

1. Scroll to Stage 3-SP: 

Solicitation Preparation.

2. Select the template.

To access the RFQ template:

SPD: Access SharePoint to 

view SPD-SP023 Statewide 

eRFQ Template.
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Request for Quotes (RFQ)

Team Georgia Marketplace™

Users:

Post:

State 

Entities

SPD-SP022 State Entity eRFQ 

Template

SPD SPD-SP023 Statewide eRFQ 

Template

Non-TGM

Users:

Post:

Electronic 

Bids

SPD-SP022 State Entity 

eRFQ

eSource

The following templates must be used for conducting RFQs:



Request for Quotes (RFQ)
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Template includes 

highlighted text 

and instructional 

notes to guide 

you through.



Request for Quotes (RFQ)
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eRFQ template includes:

Section 3.  eRFQ 
Bid Factors

• Access SPD-SP013 
Supplier’s General 
Information Worksheet

• Access SPD-SP024 
Requirements Worksheet 
to develop factors 
(Mandatory Only)

Section 4. 
Cost/Pricing

• Create a cost 
worksheet as 
necessary

Section 1. 
Introduction

• Describe the purpose

• Enter schedule 
information

• Identify state contact 
information

• Enter contract term

Section 2. 
Instructions to 
Suppliers

• Scroll to Section 2.2 
and select either TGM 
or eSource instructions



Request for Quotes (RFQ)
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eRFQ template includes:

Section 5. 
Evaluation & 
Award

• Identify type of 
contract award 
(single, split, etc.)

Section 6. List 
of eRFQ 
Attachments

• Update as needed



Request for Quotes (RFQ)
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RFQ Attachments

Administrative 

Requirements

SPD-SP013 Supplier’s General 

Information Worksheet

Technical

Requirements

SPD-SP024 Requirements Sheet 

(Mandatory Requirements Only)

Cost Use Line Items and/or Cost Worksheet

Contract Recommended for multi-year contracts or 

any purchases of $100,000+

(eSource includes standard contract 

terms)



Request for Quotes (RFQ)
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Updated Contract Terms for 

eSource:

SPD-CP022 eSource 

Standard Contract Terms

Attached to all RFQs and 

RFPs and eSource



Request for Quotes (RFQ)
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To access the eSource Contract Terms:

1. Scroll to Stage 7-CP: 

Contract Process.

2. Select the template.



Request for Quotes (RFQ)
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Recommendation:

Use these contracts (or 

your own standard 

contracts) to establish 

multi-year agreements or 

when purchasing 

$100K+

SPD: Access DOAS SWC 

Contract Templates in 

SharePoint.



Request for Proposals 

(RFP)
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Request for Proposals (RFP)

Request for Proposals (RFP) – Basic Information

What is it? This is a formal solicitation method to identify 

the “best value” for the State by using a 

combination of technical and cost factors to 

evaluate suppliers’ proposals. The RFP can 

result in one or more contract awards.

When to use? When the State determines it is best to allow 

suppliers to propose their own 

comprehensive and innovative solutions to 

the State’s needs.  

Where to post? TGM Users: TGM only

Non-TGM Users: GPR or eSource

DPA? $250K generally
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Request for Proposals (RFP)

1. Scroll to Stage 3-SP: 

Solicitation Preparation.

2. Select the correct RFP 

template.

To access the RFP templates:

SPD: Access SharePoint to 

view SPD-SP021 Statewide 

eRFP Template.



S
ta

te
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 D

iv
is

io
n

S
lid

e
 4

6
A

u
g
-0

9

Request for Proposals (RFP)

Team Georgia Marketplace™

Users:

Post:

State 

Entities

SPD-SP020 State Entity eRFP 

Template

SPD SPD-SP021 Statewide eRFP 

Template

Non-TGM

Users:

Post:

Paper Bids SPD-SP018 State Entity RFP 

Template

Georgia Procurement 

Registry

--OR--

Electronic 

Bids

SPD-SP020 State Entity eRFP 

Template

eSource

The following templates must be used for conducting RFPs:



Request for Proposals (RFP)
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Template includes 

highlighted text 

and instructional 

notes to guide 

you through.



Request for Proposals (RFP)
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RFP and eRFP templates include:

Section 3.  RFP 
Proposal Factors

• Access SPD-SP013 
Supplier’s General 
Information Worksheet

• Access SPD-SP024 
Requirements Worksheet 
to develop factors

Section 4. 
Cost Proposal

• Create a cost 
worksheet

Section 1. 
Introduction

• Describe the purpose

• Enter schedule 
information

• Identify state contact 
information

• Enter contract term

Section 2. 
Instructions to 
Suppliers

• eRFP Only: Scroll to 
Section 2.2 and select 
either TGM or 
eSource instructions



Request for Proposals (RFP)
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RFP and eRFP templates include:

Section 5. Proposal 
Evaluation, 
Negotiations & 
Award

• Complete Points 
Table

• Identify type of 
contract award 
(single, split, etc.)

Section 6. List of 
eRFP 
Attachments

• Update as needed

NOTE: RFP Wizard has been temporarily disabled 

until it can be updated with the new template.



Request for Proposals (RFP)
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RFP Attachments

Administrative 

Requirements

SPD-SP013 Supplier’s General 

Information Worksheet

Technical

Requirements

SPD-SP024 Requirements Sheet

•Mandatory Requirements and/or

•Mandatory Scored and/or

•Additional Scored

Cost TGM: Line Items and/or Cost Worksheet

eSource: Cost Worksheet

Contract Recommended for multi-year contracts or 

any purchases of $100,000+

(eSource includes standard contract 

terms)
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REMINDER: Make sure you are using the RFP sourcing 

method when appropriate.



Supplier’s Certificate of Non-Collusion
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Certificate of Non-Collusion is required from suppliers on all 

competitive solicitations – RFQCs, RFQs and RFPs.

“I certify that this bid, offer, or proposal is made without prior 

understanding, agreement, or connection with any 

corporation, firm, or person submitting a bid, offer, or 

proposal for the same materials, supplies, services, or 

equipment and is in all respects fair and without collusion or 

fraud.  I understand collusive bidding is a violation of state 

and federal law and can result in fines, prison sentences, and 

civil damage awards.  I agree to abide by all conditions of this 

bid, offer, or proposal and certify that I am authorized to sign 

this bid, offer or proposal for the bidder or offeror.”



Supplier’s Certificate of Non-Collusion
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Team Georgia Marketplace™

Users:

State 

Entities & 

SPD

SPD-SP011 Proposal Certification Form

(or bid factor question)

Non-TGM

Users:

Paper Bids SPD-SP011 Proposal Certification Form

--OR--

Electronic Bids 

(eSource)

AUTOMATED through system!



Public Notice of Procurement Results
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Publish the results of the RFx as follows:

Process Type: Public Notice of Results:

RFIs N/A

RFQCs SPD-AP004 RFQC List of Qualified Contractors

RFQs & RFPs Less than $100,000:

•Notice of Intent to Award 

(optional)

•Notice of Award 

(required)

$100,000 or more:

•Notice of Intent to Award 

(required)

•Notice of Award 

(required)



Public Notice of Procurement Results
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Revised: NOIA and NOA 

updated with language to 

address open agency 

contracts and 

primary/secondary awards.

NOIA and NOA 

has been 

automated in 

eSource



Upcoming Training
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TRAINING: Please review SPD’s 

Learning Management System (LMS) 

link for additional training information 

on the new eSource.



New RFQC 

Supplier’s List

Revised NOIA 

& NOA

New and 

Revised RFx 

Templates

Additional 

Training

Webinar Summary

Attachments 

for RFx’s
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